
From:                              Nicola.McDonald@met.pnn.police.uk 

Sent:                               01 August 2018 08:41 

To:                                   nbravette 

Cc:                                   Legister, Linda; Patel, Yogini 
Subject:                          TEN at Parlour, Kensal Rise, NH Carnival 2018 

Attachments:                 Form  696 DICK.docx 

  

Morning Nick 

Thank you for the details. 

Can you confirm that all doors and windows will be closed after 2300hr unless for 

people entering/exiting via the doors and the security will operate the lobbied front door 

area? The other front door will remain closed? How many smokers will you limit the 

rear garden after 2300hrs? 

Please find attached the Risk assessment that needs to be sent to the email address (on 

the form) ASAP. 

Regards 

Nicola 

 ********************************************************************** 

From: Nicholas Bravette  

Sent: 31 July 2018 19:15 

To: McDonald Nicola - QK ; Licensing - QK  

Cc: Udi Ngethe  

Subject: Re: TEN at Parlour, Kensal Rise, NH Carnival 2018 

  
Hi Nicola, 

  

Good to meet last week, just following on from our initial conversation the main precautions we 

were seeking to address were the following - 

  

1) Exit time being the same as Paradise. 

  

We're happy to finish serving drinks at 2am, and have the venue vacated by 230am, to avoid large 

congregations of ours and Paradises guest crowding the streets. 

  

2) outdoor smoking area - noise complaints from local residents 

  

We will implement a restriction on smokers in the back garden from 11pm, and will only allow 5-

10 out front at any given time, with printed signs requesting guests respect local residents. 

  

3) effective queuing system / security 

  

Due to the running times of the event 3pm-2am, we anticipate a staggered arrival of our guests 

which should mean large queues never really ever build up. If at our anticipated peak times (7-

9pm), queues happen to build up, one of us organisers will be on hand to assist the security in 

managing the queue, and can help to speed up the process by scanning tickets of people in the 

queue. 

  

We will utilise barriers to make the queuing system as organised as possible, and these can later be 

used to form a mini enclosure where a few smokers can be. 



  

We will also add a stipulation to the tickets that "Entry is only guaranteed before 11pm*" to 

minimise late / drunk arrivals. 

  

We are still in the process of confirming a security firm and will send over further details on this 

within the coming week or so, however our chosen firm will have metal detector wands and will be 

equipped with radios to ensure effective communication. 

  

1 member of the security team will be stationed in the garden at all times. 

  

  

  

We'll aim to be back in touch with you before the end of the week with details of our chosen 

security company, and a draft our letter to local residents, which we'll deliver 2 weeks in advance of 

the party. 

  

Please could you send us an up-to-date risk assessment form we can fill out? 

  

Let us know if there's anything else you require from us before the end of the week. 

  

Thanks, 

  

Nick 

  

 *************************************************************************** 

  

 On Tue, Jul 31, 2018 at 1:06 PM, <Nicola.McDonald@met.police.uk> wrote: 

Dear all 

Can you send any further communication to Brent Police licensing team to licensing-

qk@met.police.uk 

I will be out of the office so this allows my colleagues to reply to you. 

Regards 

Nicola 

 ****************************************************************************** 

From: Nicholas Bravette [mailto:  

Sent: 25 July 2018 12:07 

To: McDonald Nicola - QK <Nicola.McDonald@met.police.uk> 

Cc: Udi Ngethe <  

Subject: Re: TEN at Parlour, Kensal Rise, NH Carnival 2018 

  

Hi Nicola, 

  

Not an official 696 Risk assessment but for your records below are DJ and Event Organiser details 

for our proposed event on Sun 26th August, along with some photo albums showing parties held on 

this corresponding date the past 3 years. 

  

Myself and co-organisers George & Udi are regular event promoters, with plenty of experience in 

this field, and on the August Bank holiday we've built a reputation amongst our extended social 

circle which is primarily made up of London based university graduates and young professionals for 

throwing a fun party on the Sunday of Carnival weekend, within the local vicinity. 
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In previous years we've hosted events at other local venues such as Paradise, Mode, Supper Club 

and The Notting Hill Brasserie with no issues at all (see photo albums & video content below). 

  

DJ Lineup - 
  

Meatz & Beatz 
 DJ Ollie White 

Jonners 

Ocsid Werks 

Jolyon klean 
  

 Organisers - 
  

George Mackenzie  

  

Nicholas Bravette  

 

 Previous Bank Holiday Weekend events - 
  
2012 Carnival weekend - https://vimeo.com/49677233 

2015 Carnival weekend - http://bit.ly/2w6iwzs 
2016 Carnival weekend - http://bit.ly/2uXQbX3 
2017 Carnival afterparty 
  

******************************************************************************** 

  

On Tue, Jul 24, 2018 at 6:52 PM, Nicholas Bravette > wrote: 

Hi Nicola, 

  

Tomorrow at midday is fine for me, it will just be myself attending unfortunately Udi needs to be at 

his 9-5. 

  

I'll see you at the Parlour. 

  

Thanks, 

  

Nick 

07515861709 

  

On Tue, Jul 24, 2018 at 1:26 PM, <Nicola.McDonald@met.police.uk> wrote: 

Hi 

I can be at The Parlour at 12 noon, does that suit you. 

Nicola 

  

From: Udi Ngethe [mailto:  

Sent: 20 July 2018 12:17 

To: McDonald Nicola - QK <Nicola.McDonald@met.police.uk> 

Cc: George Mackenzie < >; udi < Nicholas Bravette < 

Linda.Legister@brent.gov.uk; Yogini.Patel@brent.gov.uk; Jesse Dunford Wood > 

Subject: Re: TEN at Parlour, Kensal Rise, NH Carnival 2018 

  

Hello Nicola, 
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Udi here, a part of the team putting this event together. 

Thanks for your time and consideration - we are working on a written event plan & risk assessment 

which we will get over to you asap. 

Next Wednesday - please do confirm your time availability and we will set up a meeting. 

  

Kind Regards 

  

************************************************************************* 

 

On 19 July 2018 at 11:26, <Nicola.McDonald@met.police.uk> wrote: 

Dear George 

Thank you for getting in touch, I am not working on licensing issues today.  

Could you get the written event plan/ Risk assessment to me so I can read prior to a meeting.  

I will check my calendar for availability next week, from memory I think Wednesday 25th July is 

free. 

Regards 

Nicola  

******************************************************************************* 

-----Original Message----- 

From: George Mackenzie [mailto:  

Sent: 19 July 2018 10:55 

To: McDonald Nicola - QK <Nicola.McDonald@met.police.uk> 

Cc: udi < >;  Udi Ngethe >;Linda.Legister@brent.gov.uk; Yogini.Patel@brent.gov.uk; Jesse 

Dunford Wood <  

Subject: TEN at Parlour, Kensal Rise, NH Carnival 2018 

 

Dear Nicola 

 

I refer to your recent relevant representations in respect of Jesse Dunford-Wood’s application for a 

TEN at his premises, Parlour, in Kensal Rise. I attach the representations again for your 

convenience. 

 

By way of introduction we are the team of organisers who are wanting to hold the event at Parlour. 

Between us we have organised 6 Carnival after-parties (i.e. post 7pm events) on the Sunday and we 

hope that we can demonstrate to you that we are a safe set of hands who can deliver a safe, effective 

and trouble-free event that would promote all of the licensing objectives. 

 

Jesse said that you would be keen to meet with us and we would like to make that happen. Could 

you let us know when we can come and speak with you and explain our event plan in more detail to 

you. Or headline point is that we do not want this to be just another loud and loose Carnival event - 

we want to reclaim Carnival and show that it is possible to organise a safe and controlled event for 

those who live locally and who may otherwise be tempted to leave the area and not to engage with 

Carnival. 

 

Please note I am copying in Linda and Yogini from the Licensing Authority as a matter of courtesy 

and we would similarly wish to extend our offer to Brent to meet and discuss the plan for the event 

in more detail. We look forward to working with you on this. 

 

Thank you and best wishes- 

 

George Nick and Udi 
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